4/19/23, 4:39 PM Mail - Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Fw: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SNG 2351X Ref: CMTD2301267/GPL

Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) <joannelee@lkkauto.com>
Wed 19/4/2023 2:57 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

MJ 6 attachments (1 MB)

LKK PHOTO.pdf; LKKAdjustment1a.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; RESURVEY PHOTO-1.pdf; SMO-LKKInvoice1 - AC2302300.pdf; TP
GIA REPORT.pdf;

Re-Send

From: Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) <joannelee@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 2:53 pm

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SNG 2351X Ref: CMTD2301267/GPL

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclose Survey Report of SNG 2351X.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

JOANNE | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@]lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAQKADCINjiImOTdmLTIyMmEtNGI4ZC1hNDg5LWFjODRmMNmI3NDRINgAQALJbqOkdWVNGp8AMg...  1/1


mailto:report@lkkauto.com

